

EAST AFR. PROT.  
39568

REC'D  
REG'D 21 AUG 16

Mr. Balfour  
Tel. 299

1916

19 Aug.

last previous Paper.

39253

Serjt. Davis  
Officers invalided - pay etc.

Davis embarked 8 June. Considers that  
not cases tho. receive pay during passage,  
subsequently unfit fit. or if disabled as  
result of military service. Compensation on  
approved terms. It making this ruling known locally

Mr. Balfour

The course which the Government proposes  
is one which has been laid down by  
us and, I think, followed in every  
case. But it seems to be rather difficult  
for the military people who make out  
the leave fit. etc. to grasp it.

As regards Serjt. Davis one course  
is now clear.

- (1) Write to W.O. (sending copy of medicine  
paper in 32795) & ask them to be  
so good as to arrange for his exam-  
by an Army Medicine Board with a  
view to establishing whether he sh.  
be discharged now or at a later date.  
Ask also for W.O. opinion as to what

to Mr. Balfour  
to Mr. Balfour  
to Mr. Balfour  
to Mr. Balfour  
to Mr. Balfour

next subsequent Paper.

W.O.  
4/10/16

disability compensation, if any, he would  
have received if he had been in  
the British Army.

(2) Tell Capt. Davis that ~~off~~ after  
consultation with Gen. it has been  
decided to give him pay for the  
voyage + a subsequent period pending  
discharge, + that C.A. have accordingly  
been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$   
alien rates (the scale fixed by  
the regulations) i.e. at the rate of 4/8<sup>d</sup>  
a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup>  
to end of July + for August when  
it falls due. Tell him that  
W.O. are being asked to arrange  
for exam: by an A.M.B.

(3) Authorize C.A. to pay him as  
under (2)

(4) Gen. to be kept informed by  
having copies of letters to W.O. +  
to C.A. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing)  
might be got off + pl. then circulated  
to Gen. Dept. to see whether they can  
help or advise as usual. Capt  
Davis requests for a badge (39253/)

J.F.B.

Aug 22/8/16

disability compensation if any. He would have received it had he been in the British Army.

(2) Tell Sgt. Davis that after consultation with Sw. it has been decided to give him pay for his voyage & a subsequent period pending discharge, & that Co. have accordingly been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$  British rates (the scale fixed by the regulations) i.e. at the rate of 4/8<sup>d</sup> a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup> to end of July & for August when it falls due. Tell him that W.O. are being asked to arrange for exam: by an A.M.B.

(3) Authorize Co. to pay him as under (2)

(4) Sw. to be kept informed & having copies of letters to W.O. & to Co. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing) might be got off & Mr. [unclear] circulated to Gen. Dept. to see whether they can help or advise as regards Sgt. Davis' request for a badge - (39253/)

J.P.B.

22/8/16

disability compensation, if any, he would have received if he had been in the British Army.

(2) Tell Capt. Davis that after consultation with Gen. it has been decided to give him pay for the voyage + a subsequent period pending discharge, + that CA have accordingly been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$  African rates (the scale fixed by the regulations) i.e. at the rate of  $4/8^d$  a day, for the period from time of to end of July + for August when it falls due. Tell him that we are being asked to arrange for payment by an A.M.B.

(3) Authorize CA to pay him as under (2)

(4) Gen. to be kept informed by having copies of letters to W.O. + to CA. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing) might be got off + fls. then circulated to Gen. Dept. to see whether they can help or advise as regards Capt. Davis' request for a badge - (39253/)

J.A.B.

Aug 22/8/16

disability compensation if any. He w<sup>d</sup>  
have received if he had been in  
the British Army.

(2) Tell Sgt. Davis that ~~aff~~ after  
consultation with Sw. it has been  
decided to pay him pay for the  
voyage + a subsequent period pending  
discharge, + that Co. have accordingly  
been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$   
African rates (the scale fixed by  
the regulations) i.e. at the rate of 4/8<sup>d</sup>  
a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup>  
to end of July + for August when  
it falls due. Tell him that  
W.O. are being asked to arrange  
for exam: by an A.M.B.

(3) Antwerp Co. to pay him as  
under (2)

(4) Sw. to be kept informed by  
having copies of letters to W.O. +  
to Co. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing)  
might be got off + H<sup>o</sup> then circulated  
to Sw. Dept. to see whether they can  
help or advise as regards Sgt  
Davis' request for a badge. (39253/)

Jab

Aug 22/16

disability compensation, if any, he w<sup>d</sup>  
have received if he had been in  
the British Army.

(2) Tell Sgt. Davis that ~~aff~~ after  
consultation with Gen. it has been  
decided to give him pay for the  
voyage + a subsequent period pending  
discharge, + that Co. have accordingly  
been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$   
British rates (the scale fixed by  
the regulations) i.e. at the rate of 4/8<sup>d</sup>  
a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup>  
to end of July + for August when  
it falls due. Tell him that  
W.O. are being asked to arrange  
for man: g an A. T. B.

(3) Antwerp Co. to pay him as  
under (2)

(4) Gen. to be kept informed by  
having copies of letters to W.O. +  
to Co. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing)  
might be got off + H.O. then circulated  
to Gen. Dept. to see whether they can  
help or advise as regards Sgt  
Davis' request for a badge (39253/)

JAB

Aug 22/8/16

disability compensation if any, he would have received if he had been in the British Army.

(2) Tell Sgt. Davis that ~~off~~ after consultation with Sw. it has been decided to give him travel for the voyage + a subsequent period pending discharge, + that CA have accordingly been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$  African rates (the scale fixed by the regulations) i.e. at the rate of 4/8<sup>d</sup> a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup> to end of July + for amount when it falls due. Tell him that W.O. are being asked to arrange for same by an I.T. B.

(3) Authorize CA. to pay him as under (2)

(4) Sw. to be kept informed by having copies of letters to W.O. + to CA. (LF)

above action (which is fairly pressing) might be got off + H.O. then circulated to Sw. Dept. to see whether they can help or advise as regards Sgt. Davis' request for a badge - (39253/)

JAB

Aug 22/51

disability compensation if any, he would have received if he had been in the British Army.

(2) Tell Sgt. Davis that after consultation with Gen. it has been decided to give him travel for the voyage & a subsequent period pending discharge, & that Co. have accordingly been authorized to pay him at  $\frac{1}{2}$  African rates (the scale fixed by the regulations) i.e. at the rate of  $4/8$  a day, for the period from June 9<sup>th</sup> to end of July & for August when it falls due. Tell him that we are being asked to arrange for him: by an A. T. B.

(3) Antwerp Co. to pay him as under (2)

(4) Gen. to be kept informed by having copies of letters to W.O. & to Co. (LF)

Above action (which is fairly pressing) might be set off & the letter circulated to Gen. Dept. to see whether they can help or advise as regards Sgt. Davis' request for a badge - (39253/

2/ab

Aug 22/16



GRAM.

The Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(received Colonial Office 4.30 pm., 18th August 1916)

C C  
39568  
Rec<sup>d</sup>  
Rec<sup>d</sup> 21 AUG 16

*60*  
*360*

No.299. With reference to your telegram 16th August Davis embarked June 8th consider that such cases should receive pay during passage and subsequently until recovery or if permanently disabled as the result wholly or partially of military service compensation on approved terms am making this ruling known locally.

BELFIELD.

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LIMITED

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LIMITED

LONDON STATIONS:—

ELECTRA HOUSE  
FINSBURY AVENUE E.C.  
11 OLD BROAD STREET, E.C.  
8 LEADENHALL STREET, E.C.  
29 MINGING LANE, E.C. MARKET BLDG.  
76 MARK LANE, E.C.

3632 West Line  
3500 West  
3501 West  
852 Avenue

37 HOLBORN VIADUCT, E.C.  
449, STRAND, W.C.  
41 & 42, PARLIAMENT STREET, S.W.  
FOREIGN AUCTION HALL, COVENT GARDEN, W.C.  
THE BALTIC ST. MARY AXE, E.C.  
10 DENMAN STREET, BORO'GH, E.C.

(101) Holborn  
(25) Gerrard  
(25) Gerrard  
4408 Avenue  
(29) Hob

ISSUED FROM  
41-42, PARLIAMENT STREET, S.W.

No. 69

The following TELEGRAM Received **REC'D**  
**REC'D** **AUG 16**

From Nairade No. of Words 39 Date 19 1300

REMARKS  
lost  
Chabrier  
299 concerning daves embarked  
should conducitble such cases  
and chausters unlike recovery  
as the result wholly or  
partially of missayer tablers  
on approved terms am making

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via Eastern

to be continually repeated. See Rule Book

Gov  
39568  
16

EAP

111

SC

DRAFT

capt F.W. Davis

24 May 1916

Sir

23/8/16

Butler 23 f.3.

Ms. MF

I am etc to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 17th of August, and to inform you that, after consultation with the Gov. of the E.A.P., it has been decided to grant you pay for the period of your voyage to this country and for a subsequent period pending your discharge. The C.A. of the C. have accordingly been authorized to issue pay to you at half African rates (the scale fixed by

the Regulations), that is, at the rate of 4/8 a day for the period from the 9th of ~~July~~<sup>June</sup> to the end of July, and also for August when it falls due.

2. A letter has been addressed to the W.O. asking that arrangements may be made for ~~the~~ <sup>an</sup> Army Medical ~~Board~~ <sup>Board</sup> to be held before the A.C. the acc. copy of the proceedings of a Medical Board held at Montevideo on 24th Dec. 1916, in the East Africa Protectorate.

LIT

DRAFT

Secretary  
J. A. Office

23/1/16

Butler

(in 22795)

W.F.

Gov. E.A.P.  
39568  
16

C. D.  
8. 24 AUG.  
1916

plmsd 10/1/16

See 24 Aug 1916

g. S. S. S.

I am to transmit to

to be laid before the A.C. the acc. copy of the proceedings of a

Medical Board held at Montevideo on 24th Dec. 1916, in the

East Africa Protectorate.

The ~~suppl~~ <sup>suppl</sup> ~~to be~~ <sup>to be</sup> ~~sent~~ <sup>sent</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~Board~~ <sup>Board</sup> will arrange for

the Board to be examined by an Army Medical Board, with a view to establishing whether he should be

Copy for 5/1/16 24 Aug 1916

For EHP  
39568  
16

C D  
R. 24 AUG.  
1916

the Regulations), that is, at the  
rate of 4 1/8 a day for the period  
from the 9th of ~~July~~<sup>June</sup> to the end of July,  
and also for August when it falls due.

2. A letter has been addressed  
to the W.D. asking the arrangements  
may be made for ~~the~~ <sup>an</sup> ~~arrangement~~ <sup>arrangement</sup> ~~of~~  
by an Army Medical Board.

DRAFT

Secretary  
War Office

Handwritten vertical text, possibly "Handwritten" or similar.

See 24 Aug 1916

19. Since I am to transmit to  
the Lord before the P.C. the  
acc. copy of the proceedings of a

Medical Board held at Montreal

on 19th June 1916

East Africa Protectorate

The ~~Supervisor~~ <sup>Supervisor</sup> of the

Board will arrange for

Davis to be examined by an Army

Medical Board, with a view to

establishing whether he should be

23/1/16

Pathe

ILT

(in 22795)

W.F.

Copy for 575-24 Aug 16

discharged now or at a  
later date. His address is  
65 Queen Elizabeth Walk,  
Clarendon Park, N.

Mr Davis would like

to be informed ~~about~~  
disability compensation, if any,

Sergeant Davis would have received  
if he <sup>seems</sup> to have been in the British Army.

discharged now or at a  
later date. His address is  
65 Queen Elizabeth Walk,  
Circus Park, N.

Mr Davis would also

be glad to be informed ~~about~~  
disability compensation, if any,

Sergeant Davis would have received  
if he had been <sup>sent</sup> in the Postal Army.

changed now or at a  
date. This address  
is Elizabeth Walk,  
Park, N.

Mr. Davis would also  
be informed about  
by compensation of my

Davis would have received  
some from the Postal Army

DRAFT

Mr. J  
Mr. G  
Mr. K

Mr. H



Law. S. AP.  
39568  
16

~~Set~~

22 May 1916

Gentlemen,

I am sorry to inform you

that the appearance of your issuing

pay to Sergt. F. W. Davis, Comman-

deant, East Africa Protectorate Forces,

at the rate of  $4 \frac{5}{8}$  a day

for the period from the 9th of June

to the end of July, and also for

the month of August when it falls

due.

DRAFT

our Agents

MINUTE.

Mr. Jewell 23/8/16

Mr. Butler 23 f-3

Mr. Grindle.

Mr. Lambert.

Mr. Read.

Mr. G. Fiddes.

Mr. Steel-Mauland.

Mr. Bonar Law.

Copy for 595. 22 August 1916

Draft  
H.F.